
 

 

 

DATE: May 18, 2017 

TO: All Offerors 

FROM: Gaurang P. Pathak 
  Manager of Financial Services/Internal Control 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO RFP - CONTRACT NO. CHR 2017-09 
Homebound Instructional Services 

 
ADDENDUM #2 Questions & Answers 

Questions Answers 
1. Is the district interested in a proposal 

that would only offer school-based (at 
a vendor's school) twilight services as 
an alternative to visiting students at 
home or a public place?  This 
scenario would exclude students on 
homebound for illness or injury, and 
would most likely require the district to 
award the RFP to at least one other 
vendor to ensure service delivery to 
injured or ill students. 
 

The district is not interested in a 
proposal that would only offer school-
based (at vendor’s school) twilight 
services as an alternative to visiting 
students at home or a public place.  The 
district does not provide transportation 
for homebound students. 

2.  Upon further review of the scope of 
work, the program as described 
utilizes teacher assignments and 
materials from the student’s assigned 
school. Please confirm that the district 
is seeking personnel only to support 
the district’s existing Homebound 
program.  

The district is seeking personnel to 
support the existing homebound 
program including administration 
of National, State and district 
student assessments in addition to 
utilizing teacher assignments and 
materials from the student’s 
assigned school.  

3. Page 2, Bullet 2 states, “Provide 
assistance to students utilizing a web-
based educational curriculum as 
assigned.”  Is the district seeking a 
homebound option which includes 
digital curriculum?  If not, what digital 
curriculum does the district currently 
utilize at each level (K-5, 6-12)? 

The district is not seeking a web-based 
educational curriculum specifically for 
homebound instruction.  The intent is to 
have homebound instruction for 
students assigned to the current web-
based educational curriculum.  The 
district currently uses Edgenuity for 6-
12.  
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4. How many students does the district 
serve in Homebound at K-5 and at 6-
12? 

Approximately 50 students K-5 
Approximately 100 students 6-12 

5. Will Christina School District consider 
a response for grades 6-12 only with 
virtual instructional services?  

No.  The Christina School District will 
not have a virtual instructional program 
exclusive to homebound students in 
grades 6-12. 

6. The Scope of Services states you are 
looking for assistance to students 
utilizing a web-based educational 
curriculum program as assigned. May 
we supply the curriculum or do you 
already have curriculum you would 
like assistance with? If so what is the 
name of the curriculum please. 

The Christina School District currently 
uses the Edgenuity web-based 
educational curriculum program. 

7. The Scope of Services states we 
need a designated person to pick up 
materials necessary for instruction 
and return all completed assignments 
to the designated pick up/drop off 
area at the school. Can this be done 
virtually? 

Only assignments/materials that are 
provided virtually can be returned 
virtually.  Not all assignments and 
materials necessary for homebound 
instruction are provided electronically. 

 


